
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Water Elected leader meeting ODWMA Final Draft documents

Just make it look pretty

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2015, at 5:00 PM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

On second thought, I'm not going to mess with this FAQ. It looks good. Time to let that be. Thank you, Steve. Nice work
b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Elected leader meeting ODWMA Final Draft documents

Brad and Maggie,

Attached are my final edits to the documents you requested. Let me know if you have questions or need anything else.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov